Dawn Bowden AS/MS ( f
Dirprwy Weinidog y Celfyddydau a Chwaraeon, a’r Prif Chwip '\/
Deputy Minister for Arts and Sport, and Chief Whip J/)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Ein cyf/Our ref Welsh Government

Huw Irranca-Davies MS
Chair, Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee
Senedd Cymru

SeneddLJC@senedd.wales

17 March 2022
Dear Huw,

Thank you for the Committee’s report on the Legislative Consent Memorandum on the
Cultural Objects (Protection from Seizure) Bill.

In response to Recommendation 1 being:
“The Deputy Minister should, in advance of the Senedd’s debate on the relevant consent
motion, provide an update on her discussions with the UK Government in relation to the

concurrent power provision contained within clause 1 of the Bill.”

| have provided an update in my letter of 16 March 2022 to the Llywydd, a copy of which
has been provided to you.

Yours sincerely,

Dawn Bowden AS/MS
Dirprwy Weinidog y Celfyddydau a Chwaraeon, a’'r Prif Chwip
Deputy Minister for Arts and Sport, and Chief Whip

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Dawn.Bowden®@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Dawn.Bowden@gov.wales

CF99 1NS
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in
Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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